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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 10:25 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SBT 3203H DOA - 30/07/2020 

Hi Shirley, 

 

Audit check done for SBT3203H, found repair range too low, adjust to $1,300 to $1,800. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 4:28 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SBT 3203H DOA - 30/07/2020  

  

Hi Simon, 

  

Kindly check the PRS report and let me know whether can I submit this report. 

  

Documents Uploaded in Views. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 

of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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